



November 27, 1998

Guy Jackson
BPLW
6200 Uptown Blvd. NE Suite 400
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

RE: ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR FOUR HILLS POST OFFICE (J22-D50A)
CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 10/28/98 EAST PONDING AREA

Dear Mr. Jackson:

Based on the information provided on your October 29, 1998 submittal, Engineer Certification for the ponding area at the eastern portion of the site is acceptable. Further review of the total site was not completed because a formal review of the total site was not conducted prior to Building Permit release.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3986.

C: Andrew Garcia
File ✓

Sincerely

Bernie J. Montoya
Bernie J. Montoya CE
Associate Engineer

Good for You, Albuquerque!



